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State Form Mail/Email to: Requested From: Cost Sex Offender Registry 

AL (Alabama) Form 1598 State of Alabama DHR;  
Office of Child Protective Services; CA/N 
Central Registry; 50 N. Ripley Street; 
Montgomery, 
 Alabama 36130 

Provider 
Requests 

 

None AL Sex Offender Registry 

 

AK (Alaska) 

 
Clearance Form 

 

Ocsbackgroundcheck 
@alaska.gov 

  
Provider 
Requests 

None AK Sex Offender Registry 

 

AR (Arkansas) 

 

Child Maltreatment Central Registry 
Check 

Child Maltreatment Central Registry Slot S 566 
P O Box 1437 Little Rock AR 72203 

 

Provider 
Requests 

$10 Check 
or MO 

AR Sex Offender Registry 

 

AZ (Arizona) DCS-1083-A 

 

dcscentralregistry@azdcs.gov 

 

Provider 
Requests 

None AZ Sex Offender Registry 

 

CA (California) 
(CLOSED STATE) 

 

    CA Sex Offender Registry 

 

CO (Colorado) 
(CLOSED STATE)  

 

    CO Sex Offender Registry 

 

CT (Connecticut) DCF-3031 

 

DCF.BackgroundCheck@ct.gov Fax:860-560-
7071  

Mail: DCF-Background Check Unit, 505 Hudson 
Street, Hartford, CT 06106 

Provider 
Requests 

None CT Sex Offender Registry 

 

DC (District of 
Columbia) 

DC Child Protection Register Check 
Form 

 

Mail to: Attn: Child Protection Register Unit 
Child and Family Services Agency 200 I Street 
SE, 3rd Floor Washington, DC 20003 

Provider 
requests, 
Employee must 
sign 

None DC Sex Offender Registry 

 

http://dhr.alabama.gov/services/Child_Protective_Services/form1598.pdf
https://app.alea.gov/Community/wfSexOffenderSearch.aspx
http://dhss.alaska.gov/ocs/Documents/FosterCare/pdf/06-9437.pdf
mailto:ocsbackgroundcheck@alaska.gov
mailto:ocsbackgroundcheck@alaska.gov
http://dps.alaska.gov/SORWeb/
https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/images/uploads/dccece/cmalcenreg.pdf
https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/images/uploads/dccece/cmalcenreg.pdf
https://www.ark.org/offender-search/index.php
https://dcs.az.gov/sites/default/files/DCS-1083A_0.doc
mailto:dcscentralregistry@azdcs.gov
http://icrimewatch.net/index.php?AgencyID=55662
https://www.meganslaw.ca.gov/Default.aspx
https://apps.colorado.gov/apps/dps/sor/search/search-advanced.jsf
https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/DCF/Policy/NEW-fillin-Forms/DCF-3031--O.pdf?la=en
file:///C:/Users/Rev3929.CHFS/AppData/Roaming/Microsoft/Word/DCF.BackgroundCheck@ct.gov
https://portal.ct.gov/services/public-safety/sex-offender-registry
https://cfsa.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/cfsa/publication/attachments/CPR_Check_Application_FINAL_030818_English_fillable_0.pdf
https://cfsa.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/cfsa/publication/attachments/CPR_Check_Application_FINAL_030818_English_fillable_0.pdf
http://sexoffender.dc.gov/
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DE (Delaware)  

 

DE Child Protection Register Check 
Form 

 

OCCL, Criminal History Unit 
Concord Plaza, Hagley Building 
3411 Silverside Road 
Wilmington, DE 19810 

DCC 

Completes part 2 
to mail. 

None DE Sex Offender Registry  

FL (Florida)  

 

Child Welfare Record Request for 
Child Care Personnel Employment 

HQW.CWR.Employment. 
Requests@myflfamilies.com 

 

Provider 
Requests 

None FL Sex Offender Registry 

 

GA (Georgia) 

 

GA Online Submission 

 

Email Division of Childcare at 
CHFSDCCNBCP@ky.gov to request a GA check 

DCC requests 
online 

None GA Sex Offender Registry 

HI (Hawaii) 

 

HI Central Registry Form 

 

Department of Human Services, Child Welfare 
Services Branch, Oahu Child Welfare Services 
Section 3,  

Attn: CAN Clearances, 420 Waiakamilo Road, 
Suite 300A, Honolulu, Hawaii 96817 

DCC Requests None HI Sex Offender Registry 

 

ID (Idaho) 

 

ID Central Registry Form 

 

Idaho Department of Health and Welfare 
Criminal History Unit P.O. Box 83720 Boise ID 
83720 

Provider 
Requests 

20$ Check 
or MO  

ID Sex Offender Registry 

IL (Illinois) 

 

IL Form CFS-689 

 

Email to: CFS689Background@illinois.gov 

 

Employee fills out 
form; DCC will 
mail form  

None IL Sex Offender Registry 

 

IN (Indiana)  

 

IN State Form 52802 Dcspublic.Recordsrequest 
@dcs.IN.gov 

 

DCC request with 
letterhead 

None IN Sex Offender Registry 

https://kids.delaware.gov/occl/pdf/consent-to-release-cpr-application.pdf
https://kids.delaware.gov/occl/pdf/consent-to-release-cpr-application.pdf
https://sexoffender.dsp.delaware.gov/
http://www.dcf.state.fl.us/programs/backgroundscreening/docs/Child%20Welfare%20Record%20Request%20-%20%20Child%20Care%20Employment.pdf
http://www.dcf.state.fl.us/programs/backgroundscreening/docs/Child%20Welfare%20Record%20Request%20-%20%20Child%20Care%20Employment.pdf
mailto:HQW.CWR.Employment.Requests@myflfamilies.com
mailto:HQW.CWR.Employment.Requests@myflfamilies.com
https://offender.fdle.state.fl.us/offender/sops/offenderSearch.jsf
https://gacar.dhs.ga.gov/Screening/Home/AgencyRequest
mailto:CHFSDCCNBCP@ky.gov
http://state.sor.gbi.ga.gov/Sort_Public/
https://humanservices.hawaii.gov/ssd/files/2014/04/Protective-Service-Central-Registry-Consent-4-14.pdf
https://sexoffenders.ehawaii.gov/sexoffender/welcome.html;jsessionid=A595154B1143B02FF28586BC22FE39AA.lana
https://chu.dhw.idaho.gov/documents/Idaho_CP_Registry_Check_Request_Form.pdf
https://www.isp.idaho.gov/sor_id/search.html
https://www2.illinois.gov/dcfs/aboutus/notices/documents/cfs_689_authorization_for_background_check_for_programs_not_licensed_by_dcfs_(fillable).pdf
https://www.isp.state.il.us/sor/
https://www.in.gov/idoc/files/DCS%20Check.pdf
mailto:Dcspublic.Recordsrequest@dcs.IN.gov
mailto:Dcspublic.Recordsrequest@dcs.IN.gov
http://www.icrimewatch.net/indiana.php
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IA (Iowa) 

 

IA 470-3301 Form 

 

email to: dhsabuseregklistry@ 
dhs.state.ia.us  

 

Provider 
Requests 

None IA Sex Offender Registry 

 

KS (Kansas) 

 

KS OBI 1011 Form 

 

Email to: DCF.CentralRegistry@ks.gov  

 

DCC requests 
with letterhead 

None KS Sex Offender Registry 

 

KY (Kentucky) 

 

KY DCC-374 

 

Mail to: Division of Child Care 275 East Main 
St., 3C-F Frankfort Ky, 40621 

 

Provider Request $10 Check 
or MO 

KY Sex Offender Registry 

 

LA (Louisiana) 

 

LA Online Submission 

 

Provider Submits online Provider Submits $25 fee 
online 

LA Sex Offender Registry 

 

ME (Maine) 

 

Please email DCC for the ME Form 
CHFSDCCNBCP@ky.gov 

DCC must request, please email 
CHFSDCCNBCP@ky.gov for request 

Mail to: DHHS, OCFS Attn: CPI Records 
Research SHS 11, 2 Anthony Avenue Augusta, 
ME 04333 

 

DCC Requests $15 Check 
or MO 

ME Sex Offender Registry 

MD (Maryland) 

 

MD DHR 1279A 

 

Maryland Department of Human Services 
Social Services Administration In-Home 
Services 311 W. Saratoga Street, Room 553 
Baltimore, MD 21201 

Provider 
Requests 

None MD Sex Offender Registry 

https://dhs.iowa.gov/sites/default/files/470-3301.pdf
mailto:dhsabuseregklistry@dhs.state.ia.us
mailto:dhsabuseregklistry@dhs.state.ia.us
http://www.iowasexoffender.com/
http://www.dcf.ks.gov/services/PPS/Documents/OBI_1011_CAN_ROI.pdf
file:///C:/Users/Rev3929.CHFS/AppData/Roaming/Microsoft/Word/DCF.CentralRegistry@ks.gov
https://www.kbi.ks.gov/registeredoffender/SearchOffender.aspx
https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dcbs/dcc/Documents/DCC374%20CLEAN%20SA%2011-13-17.pdf
http://kspsor.state.ky.us/
https://dcfscans.dcfs.la.gov/
http://www.icrimewatch.net/index.php?AgencyID=54450
mailto:CHFSDCCNBCP@ky.gov
mailto:CHFSDCCNBCP@ky.gov
http://sor.informe.org/cgi-bin/sor/index.pl
http://dhr.maryland.gov/documents/Child%20Protective%20Services/1279A%20Background%20Clearance%20Form.pdf
http://www.dpscs.state.md.us/sorSearch/
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MA  

(Massachusetts)  

 

MA Adam Walsh Clearance Form  
 Office of Human Resources  

600 Washington Street Boston MA 02111 

DCC Requests 
with official 
letterhead 

None MA Sex Offender Registry 

MI (Michigan) 

 

MI DHS-1929 

 

Fax to: 517-763-0280 

 

Provider 
Requests 

None MI Sex Offender Registry 

 

MN 
(Minnesota) 

 

DHS 7125 Minnesota Department of Human Services, 
Office of Inspector General/Background 
Studies Division, PO Box 64172-St. Paul, MN 
55164-0172. 

Provider 
Requests 

$20.00 MN Sex Offender Registry 

MS (Mississippi) 

 

Online Submission -Website 

 

Submission is done online, Email is sent to 
applicants email to complete form 

Provider None MS Sex Offender Registry 

MO (Missouri) 

 

MO Online Submission 

 

Request is submitted online Provider 
Requests 

$15.25 via 
online 
payment 

MO Sex Offender Registry 

MT (Montana) 

 

DPHHS-CFS 

 

DPHHS/CFSD-Central Office 301 S. Park Avenue 
Helena, MT 59601 

 

Provider 
Requests 

 

None 

MT Sex Offender Registry 

NE (Nebraska) 

 

Central Registry Check Request Form 
(CFS-5) 

 

Mail to: DHHS Accounting PO Box 94906 
Lincoln, NE 689509 

 

Provider 
Requests 

$5  NE Sex Offender Registry 

https://www.mass.gov/files/documents/2016/07/qt/adam-walsh-request.pdf?_ga=2.267026954.588562636.1549476375-511325160.1549476375
https://sorb.chs.state.ma.us/sorbpublic
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/dhs/DHS-1929_408961_7.dot
http://www.communitynotification.com/cap_main.php?office=55242/
https://edocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserver/Public/DHS-7125-ENG
https://por.state.mn.us/OffenderSearch.aspx
https://na2.docusign.net/member/PowerFormSigning.aspx?PowerFormId=648d8b01-c287-45f5-9d43-31f10f7a915f
http://state.sor.dps.ms.gov/
https://webapp02.dhss.mo.gov/BSEES/Main.aspx?sk=SK545143825
https://www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov/
https://dphhs.mt.gov/Portals/85/cfsd/documents/BackgroundChecks/cfs-lic-018releaseofinformation.pdf
https://app.doj.mt.gov/apps/svow/search.aspx
http://public-dhhs.ne.gov/Forms/DisplayPDF.aspx?item=2975
http://public-dhhs.ne.gov/Forms/DisplayPDF.aspx?item=2975
https://sor.nebraska.gov/
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NV (Nevada) 

 

http://dcfs.nv.gov/Forms/CentralRegis
try/  

Scroll to bottom of page to print form: 
Employer Request for Child Abuse & 
Neglect Registry 

 

Nevada Division of Child and Family Services 
Attn: Child Abuse and Neglect Records Check 
4126 Technology Way, 1st Floor  
Carson City, NV 89706 

DCFS-CANS@dcfs.nv.gov 

Provider 
Requests 

None NV Sex Offender Registry 

NH (New 
Hampshire) 

 

NH 2202A NH Division for Children, Youth, and Families 
Central Registry, Brown Building – 4th floor 129 
Pleasant Street Concord, NH 03301 

Provider Request None NH Sex Offender Registry 

NJ (New Jersey)  

 

NJ CARI Record Form Emailed: Outofstate.cari@dcf.state.nj.us  Provider Request None NJ Sex Offender Registry 

NM (New 
Mexico) 

 

 (CYFD) Abuse and Neglect 
Authorization Form 

Email DCC at CHFSDCCNBCP@ky.gov to request DCC Requests None NM Sex Offender Registry 

NY (New York) 

 

LDSS-3370 

 

Statewide Central Register 
PO Box 4480 
Albany, N.Y. 12204 

DCC Request $25 NY Sex Offender Registry 

NC (North 
Carolina) 

 

NC Registry Check Form NC DHHS Criminal Background Check Unit 2201 
Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-2200 

Provider None NC Sex Offender Registry 

http://dcfs.nv.gov/Forms/CentralRegistry/
http://dcfs.nv.gov/Forms/CentralRegistry/
mailto:DCFS-CANS@dcfs.nv.gov
http://www.nvsexoffenders.gov/
https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcbcs/nhh/documents/central-registry.pdf
http://business.nh.gov/nsor/
https://www.nj.gov/dcf/reporting/record/OOS_Application.pdf
https://www.njsp.org/sex-offender-registry/
mailto:CHFSDCCNBCP@ky.gov
http://sheriffalerts.com/cap_office_disclaimer.php?office=55290&fwd=aHR0cDovL2NvbW11bml0eW5vdGlmaWNhdGlvbi5jb20vY2FwX21haW4ucGhwP29mZmljZT01NTI5MA==
https://ocfs.ny.gov/main/documents/docs.asp?category_number=3&doc=3370
https://www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/nsor/
https://ncchildcare.ncdhhs.gov/Portals/0/documents/pdf/O/Out_of_State_with_Cover12-04-17.pdf
http://sexoffender.ncsbi.gov/disclaimer.aspx
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ND (North 
Dakota) 

 

ND SFN 433 Children and Family Services/CBCU 
600 East Boulevard Avenue, Dept. 325 
Bismarch, ND 58505 

Provider None ND Sex Offender Registry 

OH (Ohio) 

 

Submission Instructions Central Registry on Child Abuse and Neglect 
Ohio Department of Job 
and Family Services 
Office of Families and Children 
PO Box 183204  
Columbus, OH 43218-3204 

Employee 
requests 

None OH Sex Offender Registry 

OK (Oklahoma)  

 

Online Submission OK Online submissions Provider requests None OK Sex Offender Registry 

OR (Oregon)  

 

Abuse/Neglect Information Request 
Form 

Email request to:   
adam-walsh.oregon@state.or.us 

Provider 
Requests 

None OR Sex Offender Registry 

PA 
(Pennsylvania)  

 

PA Online Submission Online submission Provider requests 13.00 PA Sex Offender Registry 

RI (Rhode 
Island) 

 

Email DCC at chfsdccnbcp@ky.gov DCC must fax request on letterhead to: 

401-528-3480 

DCC Request None RI Sex Offender Registry 

SC (South 
Carolina)  

 

DSS Form-2924 Child Care Licensing, 2638 Two Notch Road, 
Suite 217, Columbia, SC 29204 

Provider Request $8 Check or 
MO 

SC Sex Offender Registry 

http://www.nd.gov/eforms/Doc/sfn00433.pdf
http://www.sexoffender.nd.gov/
https://jfs.ohio.gov/ocf/childprotectiveservices.stm
http://sheriffalerts.com/cap_main.php?office=55149
https://ccrrpublicjl.okdhs.org/ccrrpublicjl/public/FindProvider.aspx
https://sors.doc.state.ok.us/svor/f?p=119:1:16407622860028
https://www.oregon.gov/DHS/BUSINESS-SERVICES/CHC/Pages/child-protective-services-checks.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/DHS/BUSINESS-SERVICES/CHC/Pages/child-protective-services-checks.aspx
mailto:adam-walsh.oregon@state.or.us
https://sexoffenders.oregon.gov/
https://www.compass.state.pa.us/cwis/public/home
https://www.pameganslaw.state.pa.us/Search/NameSearch
mailto:chfsdccnbcp@ky.gov
http://www.paroleboard.ri.gov/sexoffender/agree.php
http://scchildcare.org/media/674/dss-form-2924-oct-13-.pdf
http://scor.sled.sc.gov/ConditionsOfUse.Aspx
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SD (South 
Dakota) (Closed 
State) 

    SD Sex Offender Registry 

TN (Tennessee)  

 

TN DCS Form 

 

Out of State Instructions 

DCC must Email request with letter head DCC emails 
request 

None TN Sex Offender Registry 

TX (Texas)  

 

Form F-500-2970 Mail to DCC DCC emails 
request 

None TX Sex Offender Registry 

UT (Utah) 
(CLOSED STATE) 

 

    UT Sex Offender Registry 

VT (Vermont) 

 

VT Self Registry Check Mail with self-addressed and stamped 
envelope to: DCF-Child Protection Registry, HC 
1 North Bldg. B, 280 State Drive, Waterbury, 
Vermont 05671-1080  

Employee None VT Sex Offender Registry 

VA (Virginia)  

 

VA Central Registry Release Form 

 

Mail to: Virginia Department of Social Services 
Office of Background Investigations - Search 
Unit 801 East Main Street, 6th Floor Richmond, 
VA 23219-2901 

 

Provider 
Requests 

$10 VA Sex Offender Registry 

 

 

 

 

https://sor.sd.gov/
https://files.dcs.tn.gov/forms/0741.pdf
https://www.tn.gov/dcs/contact-us/records-management-division/cps-history.html
https://www.tn.gov/tbi/general-information/redirect-tennessee-sex-offender-registry-search/sex-offender-registry-search.html
file:///C:/Users/Rev3929.CHFS/Downloads/F-500-2970%20(1).pdf
https://records.txdps.state.tx.us/SexOffenderRegistry/Search
http://www.communitynotification.com/
https://dcf.vermont.gov/sites/dcf/files/Protection/docs/CPR-Selfcheck.pdf
https://vcic.vermont.gov/sor
https://dss.virginia.gov/files/division/licensing/background_index_childrens_facilities/founded_cps_complaints/032-02-0151-12-eng.pdf
https://sex-offender.vsp.virginia.gov/sor/
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WA 
(Washington)  

 

WA CAN Findings Request Form DSHS Children’s Administration ATTN: Fiscal PO 
Box 45710 Olympia WA 98504-5710 

Provider 
Requests 

$20 check or 
MO 

WA Sex Offender 
Registryricia 

 

WV (West 
Virginia)  

 

WV Protective Services Record Check 

 

Bureau for Children and Families 350 Capitol 
Street, Room 691 Charleston, WV 25301 

 

Provider 
Requests 

None WV Sex Offender Registry 

WI (Wisconsin)  

 

Request Form 5065 Email: CWBckgrdRequests@wisconsin.gov 
Fax: (608) 226-5521 

 

Provider Request 

None Wisconsin Sex Offender 
Registry 

Wy (Wyoming) 

 

WY Central Registry Screen Department of Family Services  
2300 Capitol Ave, 3rd Floor 

Cheyenne, WY 82002 

Provider Request $10 WY Sex Offender Registry 

 

 

https://www.dshs.wa.gov/sites/default/files/FSA/forms/pdf/23-041.pdf
http://www.wasor.org/
http://www.wasor.org/
https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Providers/Documents/AUTHORIZATIONRELEASERECORDCHECK.pdf
https://apps.wv.gov/StatePolice/SexOffender
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/mcps/records
mailto:CWBckgrdRequests@wisconsin.gov
https://appsdoc.wi.gov/public
https://appsdoc.wi.gov/public
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1n3TwihoSOh9ZSN_f5s4NpwRbKHKT4HwS/view
http://wyomingdci.wyo.gov/dci-criminal-justice-information-systems-section/sex-offender-registry-section

